Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur <Aashweenjeetkaur.Mithoosingh@aig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 27 April 2021 5:37 PM

To: claims@premiumauto.com.sg; Veron Chen (LKKAuto); SUR

Cc: Lim, Sheng Yang; Parthiban, Theerthan; Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts;
Nadaraja, Deeban

Subject: aigencrypt - RE: RE: aigencrypt - SMU5810G / 534696607 1SG - Request for

Undertaking letter and Interview form

Dear Veron/Eryx,

Coverage has been confirmed and final excess is $800

Thanks and regards,

Aashweenjeet Kaur (Aashween)

AlIG

Claims Adjuster Il

Auto Claims | AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

Tel 8001206556 | Ext: 1002215
Aashweenjeetkaur.Mithoosingh@aig.com | www.aig.sg

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, April 27,2021 3:41 PM

To: 'Veron Chen (LKKAuto)' <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>; Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur
<Aashweenjeetkaur.Mithoosingh@aig.com>; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Lim, Sheng Yang <ShengYang.Lim@aig.com>; Parthiban, Theerthan <Theerthan.Parthiban@aig.com>; Mohd
Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts <NurMariahHuibrechts.MohdRizal@aig.com>; Nadaraja, Deeban
<Deeban.Nadaraja@aig.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: aigencrypt - SMU5810G / 5346966071SG - Request for Undertaking letter and Interview
form

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Dear Veron
Hereby attach the foms for your kind action.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Eryx Tan
Claims Advisor

- PREMIUMAUTOMOBILES
(Reg No 199902271W)
55 Ubi Road 1 Singapore 408699
p. +65 6366 2323, d. +65 67689828

e.mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg
Audi Showroom 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 68362223
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Email Disclaimer

This email, including any attachments, is confidential and may also be privileged.

If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your system.
Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other people. Thank you

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 27 April 2021 3:34 PM

To: 'Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur' <aashweenjeetkaur.mithoosingh@aig.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>;
claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Cc: Lim, Sheng Yang <ShengYang.Lim@aig.com>; Parthiban, Theerthan <Theerthan.Parthiban@aig.com>; Mohd
Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts <NurMariahHuibrechts.MohdRizal@aig.com>; Nadaraja, Deeban
<Deeban.Nadaraja@aig.com>

Subject: FW: aigencrypt - SMU5810G / 5346966071SG - Request for Undertaking letter and Interview form

Dear Kee Siang,

Any updates as per AlG request.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur <Aashweenjeetkaur.Mithoosingh@aig.com>

Sent: Monday, 26 April 2021 1:07 PM

To: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Lim, Sheng Yang <ShengYang.Lim@aig.com>; Parthiban, Theerthan
<Theerthan.Parthiban@aig.com>; Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts <NurMariahHuibrechts.MohdRizal@aig.com>;
Nadaraja, Deeban <Deeban.Nadaraja@aig.com>

Subject: aigencrypt - SMU5810G / 5346966071SG - Request for Undertaking letter and Interview form

Dear Sir/Ma’am,

Kindly assist to request the Insured to fill in the attached undertaking letter and interview form due to single
accident.

Thanks and regards,

Aashweenjeet Kaur (Aashween)



AIG

Claims Adjuster Il

Auto Claims | AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

Tel 8001206556 | Ext: 1002215
Aashweenjeetkaur.Mithoosingh@aig.com | www.aig.sg




